
            
 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
 

Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor George V. Lob           Councilman Michael Windrem 
Councilman Billy Bain                                     Councilman Jaime A. Petralanda 
 
Decorum: “Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while addressing the City Council, shall be barred 
from further audience before the City Council by the Mayor, unless permission to continue or again address the City Council is granted by the 
majority vote of the City Council members present.  In accordance with the foregoing, the City Council has determined that racial or ethnic slurs, 
personal attacks and comments unrelated to City matters or issues constitute prohibited comments from the podium.” 

 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, June 9, 2014 – 7:00 p.m. 
City Hall, Council Chambers, 201 Westward Drive  

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Invocation: Vice Mayor Lob 
 

Salute to the Flag: Audience Participation  
 
3. Awards & Presentations:  

 
A) June Yard of the Month – Teresa Castellanos and Ivo Jooren - 172 South Melrose 

Drive 
 
4. Open Forum: Persons wishing to speak on items of general city business, please sign 
the register located on the speaker's stand before the meeting begins. 

 
5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) May 27, 2014 – Regular Meeting 

 
6. Reports from Boards & Commissions: None 

 
7. Public Hearings: None 

 
8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted)  

 
A) Approval of City Attorney’s Invoice for May 2014 in the Amount of $13,911.75, as 

Funds were approved in the FY 13/14 Budget 
 
B) Recommendation by Recreation Department that Council waive the competitive 

bid process and approve an expenditure to Power Party Events, on an “as needed basis” in the 
amount of $5,855.00, for Special Event Equipment as funds were approved in the FY 13/14 
Budget, pursuant to Section 31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code 

 
 
 



City Council Regular Meeting         June 9, 2014 

 

 2 

C) Recommendation by Elderly Services Dept. that Council waive the competitive bid 
process and approve an expenditure to Greater Miami Caterers, Inc., on an "as needed basis" in 
the amount of $161,614.00, for Catering Services for the City of Miami Springs Senior Center’s 
Nutrition Programs for the Elderly, as funds were approved in the FY13/14 Budget, pursuant to 
Section §31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code and pursuant to the contract renewal option provided 
by the City’s existing contract for an additional 12 month period, from August 1, 2014 through 
July 31, 2015, at the requested unit costs provided below 

 
D) Recommendation by the Police Department that Council approve an expenditure 

to TASER International, as a sole source provider, of $112,156.80, for fifty (50) TASER X2 
devices and supplies, as these funds qualify for expenditure from the Police Law Enforcement 
Trust Fund, pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(c) of the City Code 

 
E) Recommendation by the Police Department that Council waive the competitive bid 

process and approve an expenditure to C.R DeLongchamp, in the amount of $19,584.00, for 
building rental as these funds qualify for expenditure from the Police Law Enforcement Trust 
Fund, Pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code and pursuant to the contract 
renewal option provided by the City’s existing contract for an additional twelve month period 

 
F) Recommendation by Public Works that Council waive the competitive bid process 

and approve the execution of a contract renewal with Crowder Gulf, for debris removal, 
reduction, and disposal services in the event of a hurricane, pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(g) 
of the City Code and pursuant to the contract renewal option provided by the City’s existing 
contract for an additional one year period 

 
 G) Recommendation by Public Works that Council waive the competitive bid process 
and approve the execution of a contract renewal with DRC Emergency Services, for debris 
removal, reduction and disposal services in the event of a hurricane, pursuant to Section §31.11 
(E)(6)(g) of the City Code and pursuant to the contract renewal option provided by the City’s 
existing contract for an additional one year period 
 
 H) Recommendation by Bldg. & Code Compliance that Council waive the competitive 
bid process and approve an expenditure to Orlando L. Blanco, P.E., on an "as needed basis" in 
the amount of $ 2,400, for Structural Engineer Plan Reviews as funds were approved in the FY 
13/14 Budget, pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code 
   
9. Old Business: None 
 
10. New Business: None 
  
 A) Presentation by Tom Nash on Main Circle Improvements 
 
 B) Discussion of adoption of Ordinance prohibiting “Squatting” in the City 
 
11. Other Business: None 

 
12. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney 



City Council Regular Meeting         June 9, 2014 

 

 3 

 
B) City Manager 
 
C) City Council 

 
13. Adjourn 
 
******************************************************************************************************* 
If any person decides to appeal any decision of this Board with respect to any matter considered, s/he will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a 
verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is made (F. S. 286.0105), all of which the City does not provide. 
******************************************************************************************************* 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate in this proceeding should contact the City Clerk, 201 Westward Drive, Miami 
Springs, Florida 33166.  Telephone: (305) 805-5006, no later than (7) days prior to the proceeding. 
******************************************************************************************************* 
Pursuant to Sec. 2-11.1 (S) of the Miami-Dade County Code and Miami Springs Code of Ordinances Chapter 33 - §33-20, all persons, firms or corporations employed or retained by a principal 
who seeks to encourage the passage, defeat, or modifications of (1) ordinance, resolution, action or decision of the City Council; (2) any action, decision, recommendation of any City Board or 
Committee; or (3) any action, decision or recommendation of City personnel during the time period of the entire decision-making process on such action, decision or recommendation which will 
be heard or reviewed by the City Council, or a City Board or Committee shall register with the City before engaging in any lobbying activities on forms prepared for this purpose and shall state 
under oath his or her name, business address, the name and business address of each person or entity which has employed said registrant to lobby, and the specific issue on which he or she 
has been employed to lobby.  A copy of the lobbyist registration form is available from the Office of the City Clerk. 
******************************************************************************************************* 



 
CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION 

 
Presented to 

 

TERESA & IVO JOOREN 
 

Of 
 

172 SOUTH MELROSE DRIVE 
 

for their home being designated as 
 

“YARD OF THE MONTH” 
JUNE 2014 

 
Presented this 9th day of June 2014. 

 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
 
 

___________________________________ 
                              Zavier M. Garcia 
                                     Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, CMC 

       City Clerk 



 
 1 

 
 
  
 City of Miami Springs, Florida 

City Council Meeting 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday, May 27, 2014, 7:00 p.m. 

 
Council Chambers at City Hall 

201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call: The meeting was called to order by the Mayor at 7:03 p.m. 
Present were the following:  
 
Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor George V. Lob  
Councilman Michael Windrem 
Councilman Billy Bain 
Councilman Jaime A. Petralanda 
 
City Manager Ronald K. Gorland 
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso 
City Attorney Jan K. Seiden  
City Clerk Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria 
Chief of Police Peter G. Baan 
Omar Luna Parks and Recreation Director  
 
2. Invocation: Offered by Mayor Garcia  
 

Salute to the Flag: Students from AIE Charter School led the audience in the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
The Mayor thanked the students who participated in the salute to the flag and also 
presented them with honorary baseball caps.   
 
3. Awards & Presentations: 

 
A) Proclamation – “Jean Ansbaugh Day,” June 4th 

 
Mayor Garcia presented a Proclamation to Jean Ansbaugh for her dedication to the City 
and her service to the City’s Advisory Board of Parks and Parkways. 
 

B) Officer of the Month Award – April 2014 – Officer Jorge Pacheco 
 

Chief of Police Peter G. Baan presented the Officer of the Month Award for April 2014 to 
Officer Jorge Pacheco who was nominated by Sergeant Quintanilla. 
 
Sergeant Quintanilla read his nomination letter and Police Chief Baan complimented 
Officer Pacheco for his enthusiasm and for doing a great job every day. 



 
 2 

Officer Pacheco thanked the Mayor, City Council, members of the police department and 
the public.  Officer Pacheco introduced his family members who were present in the 
audience.  
 
 C) Avery Tallman, Nicolas Albizo, and Justin Diaz, students from All Angels’ 
Academy performed a history sketch that won the Florida State Championship at the state 
history fair.  They will represent the State of Florida in the Junior Group Performance 
category in the upcoming National History Day competition which is held on the campus of 
the University of Maryland from June 15-19. 
 
4. Open Forum:  The following members of the public addressed the City Council:   
Nery Owens, 632 East Drive, Kim Werner, 1016 Meadowlark Avenue, and Andres 
Quintanilla, 201 Westward Drive.  

 
5. Approval of Council Minutes:  

 
A) May 12, 2014 – Regular Meeting 

 
Minutes of the May 12, 2014 Regular meeting were approved as written. 
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the item. Councilman Windrem seconded the 
motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Lob, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
6. Reports from Boards & Commissions: None at this time. 
  
7. Public Hearings:  

 
A) Second Reading - An Ordinance Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami 

Springs, Amending Code Of Ordinance Section 35-25 (A), Pension Options, By Providing 
A Time Limit For Members To Select A Pension Option; Repealing All Ordinances Or Parts 
Of Ordinances In Conflict; Effective Date    
 
City Attorney read the item by title.  The Mayor opened the public hearing.  There were no 
speakers and the public hearing was closed. 
 
Vice Mayor Lob moved to approve the Ordinance on second reading. Councilman 
Windrem seconded the motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote was 
as follows: Vice Mayor Lob, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Petralanda and Mayor 
Garcia voting Yes. 
 

B) Second Reading – An Ordinance Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami 
Springs Amending Code Of Ordinance Section 34-16, Leave; By Updating And Clarifying 
The Use Of Earned Vacation And Medical Leave; Repealing All Ordinances Or Parts Of 
Ordinances In Conflict; Effective Date 
 
City Attorney read the item by title.  The Mayor opened the public hearing.  There were no 
speakers and the public hearing was closed. 
 
 
 



 
 3 

Vice Mayor Lob moved to approve the Ordinance on second reading. Councilman 
Petralanda seconded the motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote 
was as follows: Vice Mayor Lob, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Petralanda and Mayor 
Garcia voting Yes. 
 
8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted) 

 
A) Recommendation by Golf Department that Council award a Bid to Harrell's 

LLC, utilizing Miami Dade County Bid #9020-1/19, on an "as needed basis" in the amount 
of $9,000.00,  for soluble fertilizers as funds were approved in the FY13/14 Budget, 
pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 

 
B) Recommendation by Golf Department that Council award a Bid to Howard 

Fertilizer & Chemical Co., utilizing Town of Davie Bid # B-12-34-3, in the amount of 
$10,000.00,  for custom blended fertilizers as funds were approved in the FY13/14 Budget, 
pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 

 
C) Recommendation by Golf Department that Council award a Bid to Neff 

Rental, utilizing Miami Dade County  Bid # 8446-5/17-1, in the amount of $17,000.00,  for 
rental of tractor and lift equipment as funds were approved in the FY13/14 Budget, 
pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 

 
D) Recommendation by Golf Department that Council approve an expenditure to 

Hector Turf, as a sole source provider , in the amount of  $5,000.00,  for parts and supplies 
needed for maintaining the Toro equipment as funds were approved in the FY13/14 
Budget, pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(c) of the City Code 

 
E) Recommendation by Golf Department that the Council approve an 

expenditure to US Lubricants, the lowest responsible quote, on an “as needed basis” in the 
amount of $20,000.00, for fuel as funds were approved  in the FY 13/14 Budget, pursuant 
to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(c) of the City Code 

 
F) Recommendation by Golf Department that the Council approve an 

expenditure to Titleist, as a sole source provider, in the amount of $5,000.00, for 
merchandise as funds were approved  in the FY 13/14 Budget, pursuant to Section §31.11 
(E)(6)(c) of the City Code 

 
G) Recommendation by Recreation Department that Council approve an 

expenditure to Gym Source, the lowest responsible quote, in the amount of $12,677.77  for 
Fitness Room Equipment as funds were approved in the FY13/14 Budget, pursuant to 
Section §31.11 (C)(2) of the City Code 
 
City Manager Gorland pulled item 8H for further discussion.  He read all other consent 
agenda items by title. 
 
Vice Mayor Lob moved to approve consent agenda items 8A through 8G to also 
include the amended language of “as needed basis” for each item. Councilman 
Petralanda seconded the motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote 
was as follows: Vice Mayor Lob, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Petralanda and Mayor 
Garcia voting Yes. 
 



 
 4 

H) Recommendation by City Manager’s Office that Council approve Jumpin’ 
Jack Flash Production July 4th Classic Auto Show invoice in the amount of $1,500.00 
 
City Manager Ron Gorland read the agenda memo for the record. 
 
Vice Mayor Lob moved to approve consent agenda item 8H. Councilman Petralanda 
seconded the motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as 
follows: Vice Mayor Lob, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Petralanda and Mayor Garcia 
voting Yes. 
 
9. Old Business: 

 
A) Recommendation by Recreation Department that Council approve 

expenditure to Ballpark Maintenance, Inc., the lowest responsible quote, in the amount of 
$178,544.68,  for the renovation and one year maintenance of the athletic field at Stafford 
Park pursuant to Section §31.11 (C)(2) of the City Code 
 
This item was addressed earlier in the meeting.  City Manager Ron Gorland read the 
agenda memo for the record.  Kevin Hardy of Ballpark Maintenance addressed questions 
from the Council. 
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the item. Councilman Windrem seconded the 
motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Lob, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
10. New Business:  

 
A)    Discussion regarding anonymous complaints  

 
City Attorney summarized the major points from his agenda memo.  

 
After much discussion, Councilman Bain moved to authorize complaints to be made 
by the police department on the basis of an address anonymously, but with some 
form of address, so that the police would know where to go to listen for the violation. 
Councilman Windrem seconded the motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. 
The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Lob, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 

 
B) Approval of Agreement for aquatic services at the Miami Springs Swimming 

Pool with Miami Dade County Aquatic Club 
  

City Manager Ron Gorland read the agenda memo for the record. 
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the item. Councilman Windrem seconded the 
motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Lob, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 



 
 5 

C) Board of Parks and Parkways Recommendation for the Yard of the Month for 
June, July and August 2014 
 
City Manager Ron Gorland read the agenda memo for the record. 
 
Councilman Windrem moved to approve the item. Vice Mayor Lob seconded the 
motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Lob, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 

D) Education Advisory Board Recommendation for the Youth Advisory Council 
to conduct monthly meetings 
 
This item was addressed earlier in the meeting.  After some discussion, the City Council 
requested that the Council Liaison to the Education Advisory Board reach out to Lubby 
Navarro, Office of Intergovernmental Affairs, or the School Board  to have a letter sent to 
the City to clarify that the Youth Advisory Council are able to meet during the summer 
months.  The Council stated that as soon as that clarification is received, the City’s 
resolution will be amended in order to accommodate the Youth Advisory Board’s request. 
 

E) Determination of a date/time for Council Meeting regarding the following: 
                (Suggested Dates: Monday, June 16th or Monday, June 30th at 7:00pm) 
 

1) Aquatic Facility RFP Requirements (Two meetings required) 
2) Commercial Vehicle Code Update  

 
City Manager Gorland addressed this item.  It was the consensus of the City Council to 
schedule a discussion item for the aquatic facility on the June 9th regular council meeting 
agenda.  They also conceded to scheduling a Special Meeting on June 16th to further 
discuss the aquatic facility and commercial vehicle code. 
 

F) Discussion regarding resident awareness and participation in crime 
prevention 
 
Police Chief Pete Baan provided very important information as to how the public can stay 
up-to-date on police issues.  He noted that the Miami Springs Police website will be 
updated daily with vital information and with the latest crime information.  He also 
encouraged citizens to follow MSPD on Twitter for updates as well. 
 
11. Other Business: None at this time. 
 
12. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney:  
 
City Attorney Jan Seiden had no comments at this time.   
 
 



 
 6 

 B) City Manager 
 
City Manager Gorland reminded the public that hurricane season starts on June 1st.  He 
thanked all those involved for the Memorial Day celebration, he also thanked the members 
of the public and Council for their support.  He also recognized Patricia Bradley for being 
the Citizen of the Year.  
  
 C) City Council 
 
Councilman Petralanda thanked all of those who attended the Memorial Day event as well. 
He also stated that FCAT’s were officially over and was happy to have another school 
season over.   
 
Vice Mayor Lob stated that the hurricane season is predicting thirteen storms and two 
major events, he reminded the public to be prepared and be safe. 
 
Councilman Bain thanked Ms. Owens for her comments on the anonymous complaints 
issue.  He also thanked the Council for a good meeting. 
 
Councilman Windrem stated that he attended the Miami Springs Woman’s Club 75th 
Anniversary.  He thanked Officer Jorge Pacheco, Officer of the Month, for his service to the 
community. 
 
Mayor Garcia stated that his daughter’s U10 Miami Springs/Virginia Gardens Soccer Team 
went to a soccer shoot out tournament in Orlando. He also stated that the U12 Soccer 
Team made it to the Semi-finals and congratulated the members of the team and the 
program. He also stated that he attended the Respect for Law dinner and congratulated all 
the members of the police department for their continued service to the City. 

 
13. Adjournment 
 
There being no further business to be discussed the meeting was adjourned at 9:40 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 7 

Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, CMC 
City Clerk 
 
 
Adopted by the City Council on 
this 9th day of June, 2014. 
 
 
           
Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES 286.0105, THE CITY HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION 
MADE BY THIS COUNCIL WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR HEARING, HE OR SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF 
THE PROCEEDINGS, AND THAT FOR SUCH PURPOSE, THE AFFECTED PERSON MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 
PROCEECING IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED THIS NOTICE 
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE CITY FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT 
EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW. 
 



June 5 for May

General Fund Departments Cost Hours

Office of the City Clerk 1,544.40         11.44
Human Resources Department 232.20            1.72
Risk Management 1,611.90         11.94
Finance Department 1,035.45         7.67
Building,Zoning & Code Enforcement Department 2,928.15         21.69
Planning 472.50            3.50
Police Department 1,371.60         10.16
Public Works Department 425.25            3.15
Recreation Department 742.50            5.50
IT Department 0.00
Golf 0.00
Senior 0.00
General - Administrative Work 3,547.80         26.28
Sub-total - General Fund $13,911.75 103.05

Special Revenue, Trust & Agency Funds
Golf Course Operations 0.00
L.E.T.F. 0.00
Due from Pension Funds 0.00
Sub-total - Special Funds $0.00 0.00

GRAND TOTAL:  ALL FUNDS $13,911.75 103.05

The City of Miami Springs
     Summary of Monthly Attorney Invoice

Orshan, Lithman, Seiden, Ramos, Hatton & Huesmann, LLLP



 

 









 
ADDENDUM #2 TO INVITATION TO BID # 07-11/12 AWARD CONTRACT 

       
FOOD SERVICE SUBCONTRACT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT, entered into this ______ day of _June__, 2014 by and between 
the CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, hereinafter referred to as the "City", and  
GREATER MIAMI CATERERS, INC., hereinafter referred to as the "Contract Caterer": 

 
WITNESSETH: 

 
The above named parties mutually agree that the contract between said parties for City Bid 
#07-11/12, originally approved by City Council for award on June 25, 2012, is extended from 
8/1/14 through 7/31/15 under the following conditions: 

 
A.   The original contract entered into on August 1, 2012 is, in fact, the  contractual 

agreement between the City and the Contract Caterer and that all terms, 
conditions, duties, obligations and responsibilities are to be in effect for the 
duration of the contract extension.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

      
     B.  The Contract Caterer agrees to supply the City with hot home delivered lunch 

meals and congregate lunch meals as stipulated in the City's bid specifications 
and original contract document for the following unit prices: 

 
          Congregate Weekday Meals         at a unit cost of $3.03 per meal 

                               Home Delivered Weekday Meals at a unit cost of $3.91 per meal 
                               Home Delivered Weekend Meals at a unit cost of $3.58 per meal 
                                

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Addendum #2 to be executed  
by their officials there unto duly authorized. 

 
Contract Caterer: GREATER MIAMI CATERERS, INC.        City:  CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 

 
 
By:                                                                           By:___________________________                                                                               

                                Ronald  K. Gorland 
 

Title:                                                                        Title:     City Manager____________                             
 

Date:                                                                       Date:_________________________                                                      
 

Attest:                                                                     Attest:________________________                                                    
 



 
AMMENDMENT #2 TO INVITATION TO BID #07-11/12 AWARD CONTRACT            

            
 

FOOD SERVICE SUBCONTRACT 
 

The purpose of this Amendment is to secure an AGREEMENT between   
the CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, hereinafter referred to as the “Provider”, and 
GREATER MIAMI CATERERS, INC., hereinafter referred to as the “Contract Caterer,” effective 
8/1/14 through 7/31/15.    
 
In accordance with the regulations set forth in the Provider’s OAA contract with the Alliance 
for Aging, Inc., the Contracted Caterer agrees that their Licensed Registered Dietitian, Lisa 
Schachter, M.S., R.D., L.D. will:   

 
 Develop menus that provide a minimum of 33 1/3% of the Dietary Reference 

Intake/Adequate Intake (DRI/AI) for moderately active 70+ females, as established 
by the Food and Nutrition Board of the Institute of Medicine of the National 
Academy of Sciences, for the one meal that is provided per day. (Menus will be 
developed with input from the Provider and approved by the Provider’s contracted 
Licensed Registered Dietitian.)  

 
 Conduct the required computer-assisted nutritional analysis for each menu 

developed to insure compliance with the Daily Recommended Dietary Allowance 
per meal using the reference intakes for Age 70+ females. 

 
 Provide original menus and Nutritional Analyses printout to the Provider at least eight 
      (8) weeks prior to the implementation date for review and approval.   

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Amendment to be executed by their 

officials there unto duly authorized. 
 

Contract Caterer: GREATER MIAMI CATERERS, INC.          Provider:  CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
 

 
By:                                                                          By: __________________________                                                                              

                               Ronald K. Gorland 
 

Title:                                                                                  Title:    City Manager____________                             
 

Date:                                                                                 Date:_________________________                                                      
 

Attest:                                                                                Attest:________________________          
 
 



 
 
 



 
 
 



 
 
 



 
 
 



 





























           
Meeting Date: 6/9/2014  
 
To:   The Honorable Mayor Zavier Garcia and Members of the City Council 
 
Via:   Ron Gorland, City Manager 
    
From:   Harold "Tex" Ziadie, Building & Code Compliance Director 
    
Subject: Purchase Order Increase 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
 
Recommendation by Bldg. & Code Compliance that Council waive the competitive bid process and 
approve an expenditure to Orlando L. Blanco, P.E., on an "as needed basis" in the amount of $ 2,400, for 
Structural Engineer Plan Reviews as funds were approved in the FY 13/14 Budget, pursuant to Section 
§31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code. 
 
 
DISCUSSION: Structural reviews have exceeded expectations and additional funds are needed to cover 
the expense.  There are adequate funds in the budget to cover this expense.  Currently the Department is 
exceeding revenue projections and costs are running below budget.  Attached is a chart showing the 
expenditures for this Vendor year to date and the anticipated budget request for FY 15.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None-covered in budget   
 
 
Submission Date and Time:    6/5/2014 2:22 PM____  
 

Submitted by: 
 
 
Department:  Building and Code Compliance 
 
Prepared by:  Tex Ziadie                      
 
 
Attachments:       Yes          No 
 
 
Budgeted/ Funded:     Yes          No 
 

Approved by (sign as applicable): 
 
 

Dept. Head:   

 Procurement:                                   
                      

Asst. City Mgr.:   
 
 
City Manager:   
 
 
Attorney: 

Funding: 
 
 
Dept./ Desc.:  Protective Insps/Other contr svcs 
 
Account No.: 001-2401-524-34-00            
 
Additional Funding:   
 
 
Amount previously approved:  $       $5,000 
 
                       Current request:  $       $2,400 
 
              Total vendor amount:  $       $7,400 

 



 

 

$4,650.00 

$7,400.00 

$8,000.00 

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

9000

FY 14 YTD Actual Projected FY 14 FY 15 Budget Request

Orlando L.
Blanco P.E.



           
Meeting Date:  6/9/2014  
 
To:   The Honorable Mayor Zavier Garcia and Members of the City Council 
 
From:   City Attorney Jan K. Seiden 
    
Subject: Code Chapter on “Squatters” 
 
 
 

At the last City/County Attorneys meeting on May 29, 2014, the City Attorney from 
Coral Gables provided a copy of the City’s recently enacted code chapter on “Squatters”. 
 

Over the last few years, many cities have encountered unauthorized persons living in 
properties that are in distress or foreclosure, or have been otherwise abandoned. 

 
In most cases, the removal of all such unauthorized persons has proved to be difficult 

and troublesome for the cities and police department(s) involved. 
 
Please review the attached ordinance sections which are intended to alleviate the 

problems being incurred in these situations and determine if similar ordinances should be 
enacted in Miami Springs. 
 
Attachments 
 

Submitted by: 
 
 
Department:  City Attorney 
 
Prepared by:  Jan Seiden                      
 
 
Attachments:    X   Yes          No 
 
 
Budgeted/Funded:     Yes          No 
 

Approved by (sign as applicable): 
 
Dept. Head:   
 
 
Procurement:                                   
                               
 
Asst. City Mgr.:   
 
 
City Manager:   
 
 
Attorney:              JKS 

Funding: 
 
 
Dept./ Desc.:   
 
Account No.:    
 
Additional Funding:   
 
Amount previously approved:  $                   
 
                       Current request:  $        
 
              Total vendor amount:  $        

 






	Agenda Summary
	3A Yard of the Month - Castellanos and Jooren; 172 South Melrose Drive 
	Minutes - May 27, 2014 Regular Council Meeting
	8A City Attorney's May 2014 Invoice
	8B Power Party Events
	8C Greater Miami Caterers, Inc.
	8D TASER International 
	8E DeLongchamp - CPO Office Lease
	8F Crowder Gulf Debris Removal
	8G DRC Emergency Services Debris Removal
	8H Orlando L. Blanco for Structural Engineer Plan Review
	10B Discussion on Ordinance prohibiting "Squatting"
	Attorney Copy of Invoice-June.pdf
	Sheet1




